
Glassboro Public Schools 
 

 
 

MEMO 

 

 

To:  Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools 

 

From: Dr. Robert Preston, Chief Academic Officer  

   

Date: January 10, 2023 

 

Re: ESEA Carryover Funds and Amendment 

       January 18, 2023 Board meeting 

 

 

Requesting Board Approval for the ESEA Grant Amendment and Carryover Funds for 2022-

2023 in the amounts of: 

 

Title Original Allocation Carryover  

Title I $583,433.00 $101,540.00 

Title II $84,009.00 $65,356.00 

Title III $13,913.00 $12,188.00 

Title III Immigrant $0 $0 

Title IV $48,695.00 $29,408.00 

 

The amended application accounts for small changes in areas such as Professional Development 

and staff training, educational software, and in professional services for various student sub-

groups.  

 


